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Subject Fw: Morrison-Clark, Inc., Docket No. CAA-01-2009-0103

—-- Forwarded by Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPA/US on 10/27/2009 07:37 AM —-

From: "David Bond" <David@FEADLAW.COM>

To: Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Hugh Martinez/R1/USEPA/JUS@EPA

Date: 10/26/2009 01:40 PM

Subject: Morrison-Clark, Inc., Docket No. CAA-01-2009-0103

Ms. Whiting-Beale:

I am writing to inform you that my client, Morrison-Clark, Inc. (Docket No. CAA-01-2009-0103), accepts
the offer to participate in non-binding mediation through the Office of the Administrative Law Judges.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

David Bond

Fead Construction Law, PLC
3000 Williston Road

South Burlington, VT 05402-0673
(802) 863-5808

fax: (802) 864-5143



\)ﬁ\‘(ED S?'}q)-e
3 % UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY"
5 %7 & REGION 1 - NEW ENGLAND
%’ N 1 Congress Street, Suite 1100 (SEL) -
o, ﬁ,éo* Boston, MA 02114-2023 009 0CT 271 P 3 us
PRO R -
OFFICE OF .I

ENVIRONMENTAL STEWARDSHIP
HUGH W. MARTINEZ
direct: (617) 918-1867

BY POUCH MAIL AND October 27, 2009
FACSIMILE (202-565-0044) -

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Administrative Law Judges
Mail Code 1900L

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20460-2001
Attention: Maria Whiting-Beale

Re: In the Matter of Morrison-Clark, Inc., Docket No. CAA-01-2009-0103
Participation in Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR)

Dear Ms. Whiting-Beale:

This letter is to inform you that Complainant, EPA Region 1, accepts the offer from Chief Judge
Susan L. Biro, dated October 20, 2009, to participate in ADR in an effort to resolve the above-
entitled case.

[ hereby certify that the original and one copy of this letter were hand-delivered to the Regional
Hearing Clerk and a copy was also directed, by overnight delivery, to David Bond, Esquire, counsel
for Respondent.

Smcerqu [/{ l [ r/

HughW rtmez Senior nforcement Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region 1

cc:  Judy Lao-Ruiz, Acting Regional Hearing Clerk
David Bond, Esquire, Attorney for Morrison-Clark, Inc.



